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P-ROCEEDI-NGS
(6:33 p.m)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Al right, good evening. W're
ready to get started. This is a public hearing of the Zoni ng
Commi ssion for the District of Col unbia.

Today's date is April 25, 2019. W are |located
in the Jerrily R Kress Menorial Hearing Room M nane is
Ant hony Hood. Joining ne wth this evening are Vice Chair
MIler, Conm ssi oner Shapi r o, Conm ssi oner May and
Conmmi ssi oner Turnbul | .

W are also joined by the Ofice of Zoning staff,
Ms. Sharon Schellin as well as the Ofice of Attorney Ceneral
staff, M. Tondro and Ms. Cain.

Also joining us is the Ofice of Planning staff,
Ms. Steingasser and Ms. Fothergill, as well as the District
Departnment of Transportation M. Zimrerman and Ms. Lin. M.
Lin, is this your first time at the D.C. Zoning Conm ssion?

MS. LIN Yes, it is.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Wl |, we want to wel cone you. |
don't really know what kind of evening you're going to have.
W normal ly try to be easy on representatives on the eveni ng,
their first evening.

But | can't assure you of that tonight. But we
want to wel cone you to the D.C. Zoni ng Conmm ssi on.

M5. LIN.  Thank you very mnuch.
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5
CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thi s proceeding i s being recorded

by a court reporter. It is also webcast |ive. Accordingly,
we nmust ask you refrain fromany di sruptive noise or actions
in the hearing room to include display of any signs or
obj ect s.

Notice of today's hearing was published in the
D.C. Register and copies of that announcenent are avail abl e
to ny left on the wall near the door.

The hearing will be conducted in accordance with
provi sions of 11Z DCVMR Chapter 4 as follows. Prelimnary
matters, Applicant's case, report of the Ofice of Planning,
report of other Governnment agencies, report of the ANC
organi zations and persons in support, organizations and
persons in opposition, organizations and persons who are
undecl ar ed.

And then we wi Il have rebuttal and cl osing by the
Applicant. The following tinme restraint is to be maintained
inthis meeting: The Applicant has up to 60 minutes. | think
we can do it in 15 mnutes. And if you could hit the
hi ghl i ghts of sone of the outstanding issues that nay have
been resol ved or nay not if we can do that | think that would
be advant ageous to us.

M5. SHI KER:  Absol ut nely.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Organi zations, five mnutes;

i ndi vidual s, three mnutes. All persons wishing to testify
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6

before the Comm ssion in this evening's hearing are asked to
register at the witness kiosk to ny left and fill out two
W t ness cards.

When you are finished, well as you know, when you
cone up to the mc upon conming forward to speak to the
Comm ssi on pl ease give both cards to the reporter sittingto
nmy right before taking a seat at the table.

When presenting the information to the Conm ssion
pl ease turn on the speaker to the m crophone first stating
your nane and hone address. Wen you are finished speaking
pl ease turn your m crophone off so that your m crophone is
no | onger picking up sound or background noi se.

The staff will be avail abl e t hroughout t he heari ng
to discuss procedural questions. Please turn off all
el ectronic devices at this time so not to disrupt these
pr oceedi ngs.

Wuld all individuals wishing to testify pl ease
rise to take the oath? Ms. Schellin, would you please
adm ni ster the oath?

M5S. SCHELLIN: Yes, please raise your right hand.

(The witnesses are sworn.)

M5. SCHELLIN: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. At this tinme the Comm ssion
will listen to any prelimnary matters. Does the staff have

any prelimnary nmatters?
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7
MS. SCHELLI N: Yes, sSir. The proffered expert

W tnesses, M. Andres and M. Dettman have previously been
accepted. So we just ask that they be accepted in this case
as experts.

Their architect, M. Kasdan and then their
| andscape architect, M. WIlke need to be accepted by the
Comm ssioninthis case. | don't have themas bei ng accepted
before here or at last ny staff didn't find them on our

expert list.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. So we will go wth that.
M. Dettman and M. Andres will continue to keep that status.

Let's go with the architect, let's do the
architect first then we'll do the |andscape architect. Do
we know, |'ve got it now.

M5. SCHELLIN. 25(e) for the architect.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | am able to get it up now. So

anyway, Comm ssioners, 25(e) you said, M. Schellin?
MS. SCHELLIN: Yes.
CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. And that's M. Luna, right?
M5. SCHELLIN. M. Kasdan.
CHAI RMAN HOOD: M. Kasdan, 25(d).
M5. SCHELLIN: Maybe, staff has it down as (e).
CHAI RMAN HOOD: We're going to go ahead anyway
with M. Kasdan. Mne is not opening up. This technol ogy

i s sonet hi ng.
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COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: | have no issue with M.
Kasdan.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, you have no issue, okay.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: | have no issues.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: AIl right. No issues. So we w ||
accept M. Kasdan as an expert as an architect. And what

about M. Luna? M. Luna is |landscape, right?

M5. SCHELLIN. M. WIke or WIke.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Which exhibit is it?

CHAI RVAN HOOD: |Is M. Luna here? Did your resune
Mess up ny, no, anyway.

MS. SHI KER: And M. Luna is proffered as an
expert as well. But he isn't going to speak on direct. |If
he does cone up for questions he is the internal architect
and so we would like to proffer him

But we can do that nowor later to see if you have
speci fic questions that he needs to answer.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Why don't we see if we get to him
We m ght not.

MS. SCHELLIN:. |'msaving those for later. But,
yes, M. WIlke at 15(h).

CHAI RMAN HOOD: 15(h), okay. Conm ssioners, any
obj ections to | andscape architecture? Does anybody need nore
time? Okay, all right. So we will give himexpert status.

Anyt hi ng el se?
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9
M5. SCHELLIN:. Okay. And as she said there are

sone others that they're proffering only if they are called

to testify.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: So why don't we wait and see how
It goes and then we will look at their status at that tine.

MS. SCHELLI N: And | think those are the only
prelimnary matters | have. Do you have anything el se, M.
Shi ker ?

M5. SH KER: | do not.

M5. SCHELLIN: That's all | have.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right, Ms. Shiker, if you can
keep in the spirit of what we asked 15 or whatever tine it
takes to hit the highlights and, you know, then we'll ask our
guesti ons, okay.

M5. SH KER: Absol utely.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  You may begin.

M5. SHI KER.  Thank you. Good eveni ng, Chairman
Hood, Menbers of the Conm ssion. M nane is Christine Shiker

with the law firm of Holland & Knight representing the

Appl i cant.

" mal so joined by Joe Gaon of ny office as well.
| f you could go the next slide. W are here today to present
a consolidated PUD application and a related zoning map

anendnent for property that's located on 8th Street

Nor t heast .
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As you can see on the slide before you it's
| ocated at 3201 8th Street which is Lot 15 and 3135 8th
Street which is Lot 804 and Square 3835. The site is
conprised of the two properties as bounded by the WATA
tracks on its east and 8th Street on its west.

Kearny Street term nates to the northwest of the
site and Irving Street termnates to the southwest of the
site. Jackson Street termnates at 8th Street.

And as you'll hear the design kind of reflects
that visual continuation of Jackson Street. The site is
currently a house with industrial uses and a vacant buil di ng
that was used for non-profit use.

The PUD proposes the construction of two multi-

fam |y residential buildings separated by a | andscaped entry

plaza. There will be a total of 377 units.
But the buildings will function as a single
residential devel opnent. But they've been separated to

really break down the scale of the PUD which we are going to
talk about because we think that's really an inportant
el ement of the PUD.

The project is fully consistent with the standards
for devel opnent of a PUD in the MJ4 zone including hei ght,
density, setbacks. It's also been designedto fit within the
overal | context of the nei ghborhood and respond to the desi gn

gui dance that we find in the small area pl an.
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These i ncl ude doi ng a resi denti al devel opnent t hat
has inproved streetscape, |andscaping, lighting, that the
streetscape design will accommobdate the future Metropolitan
Branch Trail which is being currently planned for 8th Street.

It includes upper story setbacks which are
recommended in this small area plan. And it really is to
establish a screening and a buffer fromthe residential uses
to the west to the nore industrial uses to the east.

Qur docunents are very cl ear about the consi stency
with the conprehensive plan and the small area plan. W have
not only our sunmaries in our original application statenent
inthe Ofice of Planning but we've also filed M. Dettman's
testi nony today.

He will not testify in the interest of time. But
t hat has been subnmitted for the record.

This project has had a long history of working
with the community and with the District. Quite a bit of
that work was done before we filed the application.

W're pleased to have the Ofice of Planning' s
support. We filed today sone addi ti onal docunents to respond
to sone of the requests for clarification that we found in
the Ofice of Planning report.

The first was we submtted an updated |Z unit
| ocation plan that now includes which units are at which

| evel s of MFI. And so that is sonething that the Ofice of
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Pl anni ng now has.

We've also clarified howthe townhouse style units
wor ked. There were questions in the report about whether or
not they were actually functionally townhouses or whether
they were one story.

They have been designed on the exterior to |ook
| i ke townhouse wunits and reflect the context of the
nei ghborhood. But in fact they are one story units.

We have in fact designated one of those as an | Z
unit in response to the request fromthe Ofice of Planning.
W' ve also provided sone nore information about the open
spaces.

Specifically, there was a questi on about whet her
the 1Z units could open onto sone of the courtyards. None
of the units actually open on to any of the public open
spaces.

So the 1Z and the market rate units all have
i dentical access. And this is for operations and safety.

| would point out though, and | don't think that
we nmade this clear in our filings, that this project has a
signi fi cant nunber of balconies. Al nost 50 percent of the
units have either a full wal kout bal cony or Juliet bal cony.
And that's a pretty high nunber

But we'll also say that we Kkept that ratio

consistent with the Z units. So | think we're |ike 48, 49
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percent and it's both market rate and 1Z. So the IZ units
have the sane percentages.

There was questions about the open plaza in the
center. W provided sone additional information about the
passi ve nature of that plaza.

But we also agreed at Departnent of Parks and
Recreation's request to include a water fountain for the bike

users, the runners, the pedestrians in the area. And so we

will conmt to provide that in the pl aza.
W also provided sone greater detail on the
si gnage pl ans. W are also very pleased to have DDOT' s

support. We have been working closely with them

They had sone reconmendations in their report for
additional TDM We have worked with them W subnmitted a
statenment in the record yesterday and agreed to new TDM and
it's nmy understanding that all of the i ssues are resol ved now
wi t h DDOT.

W' re pleased to have ANC 5E s support. We have
unani nous support from the, excuse ne, the Edgewood Civic
Associ ati on.

W began our community outreach |ast sumer and
we' ve had over ten neetings with conmunity |eadership with
the ANC and with the G vic Association. And can you go to
t he benefits?

W won't go through the benefits and anenities
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now. But suffice it to say that the result of the comunity
outreach is what led to our proffered benefits and anenities
package.

It was very nuch a concerted effort with the
comunity to make sure that we were focusing on what they
wanted. That primary focus is affordabl e housing.

So thereis a commtnent to 12 percent affordable
housi ng at this project and at deeper and varying | evels of
affordability. So we have 30 percent, 50, 60 and 80 percent.

Since the filings we've also commtted to reserve
two of the three bedroomunits for the I Z units as well. So
with that |'mgoing to ask M. Kasdan to wal k through sone
of the materiality in context with the nei ghborhood and t hen
we can answer questions.

MR. KASDAN. Thank you, Ms. Shiker. Thank you,
Commi ssioners. My nane is Ben Kasdan. |'man architect and
associate principle with KTGY in Tysons, Virginia.

|"mhere with a coupl e of ny col | eagues i ncl udi ng
Adam Hale to ny left. So in the interest of time |I'm going
to kind of breeze through this. But we're here to answer
your questions afterwards as well.

So as Ms. Shiker said, the buildings have been
broken into two with a central courtyard that serves as the
main entry for the project. Setbacks, and setbacks as we' ve

di scussed previously as well.
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The buil di ng operates again wth a mainentry from
the central plaza with secondary entries from sone of the
ground |l evel units, the town hone style units we alluded to

a nonent ago along 8th Street.

There's a single vehicular entry along 8th Street
and then | oadi ng occurs on the back of the project adjacent
to the tracks. As you can see, we're excited about this
project for a nunber of reasons.

We've worked wth Hanover for a |ot of years in
multiple regions across the country. This is our first
project with themin this one. W're excited to have anot her
project in the District and in this neighborhood in the
District.

As you can see we're continui ng devel opnment near
the Metro stop in Brookland along the 8th Street and Monroe

Street corridors. You can see that we've created one nore
set of devel opnent in the spine of kind of redevel opnent in
this community.

The pedestrian experience on our side of the
street really stops at the Dance Pl ace here. And one of the
bi ggest benefits of this project is that we're going to
continue that pedestrian experience wth sidewalks and
| andscapi ng anot her two bl ocks to the south.

You can see how we start to group the nassings so

the majority of the height of the building is towards the
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tracks and the buil ding ki nd of breaks down towards the ot her

side facing the existing residential community.

The buildings are brothers. They're not tw ns.
So there are sone differences in their colors, in their
articulation. But they definitely go together.

The two story town hone style units have been

designed to kind of fit wthin the context. They have

private entries nmuch like the units across the street.
There are bays and stoops and private gardens and

wood doors and all of the, kind of features that kind of

conpl enent the nature of this community. The central plaza

is a wel conm ng space.

So we'll talk about it a little bit nore in a
noment. But it's a passive one. |It's dinensions are 55 feet
at its wdest and 35 feet at its narrowest which are very

simlar in dinension to that of the Art Wal k at Monroe Str eet

Mar ket .

And it al so provides kind of the visual term nus
of Jackson Street. |It's sort of angled to kind of limt the
sound and views to the tracks as well.

Getting kind of nore into just the pedestrian
experience that's areally big part of this project along 8th
Street. GCetting to the materials behind the dai ses we have
t he actual materials.

Feel free to reach out and touch them The
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material board itself has the materials velcroed on. So feel
free to take those things off, touch it, feel it.

And the building was designed to have kind of a
rich palette of masonry, netal panels and stucco, all of
which are materials that are found i n the nei ghborhood in the
I mredi ate cont ext. The stucco has been a point of
di scussi on.

And there's actually stucco in the building
directly next to us in the Dance Place. And | just want to
point out there's a sanple back there that shows the
assenbl y.

It's not exactly the color. But it shows kind of
how it goes together. It's not EIFS which is a different
product in and of itself.

This is a three coat stucco system over a rain
screen. The, not all stucco is created equally. There's
ki nd of cheaper and nore expensive versions of it.

This is a higher end version that however, as used
in this market we have two with sone success in Baltinore and
Washi ngton in the past. The other kind of main discussion
i s about the vinyl w ndows.

We're still proposing vinyl windows really for a
nunber of reasons. But | want to point out that these aren't
the cheap brittle, white, vinyl wi ndows that have gotten ki nd

of a bad reputation.
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These are real | y sophi sti cated wi ndow syst ens t hat
are inset fromthe face of the wall. The glazing has been
I nset. Like nmany of the photos here you can see the sanple
back there.

And they, there have been a |ot of advancenents
in the technology of vinyl w ndows. | think one of ny
col | eagues nentioned that it's not your father's vinyl
W ndows.

And what that neans is they're nore durable now.
They're able to have richer colors. So that bronze col or on
the outside is really what we have. They don't, those col ors
don't fade.

They are steel reinforced. And what that does is
it makes it possible to have bi gger expanses of glazing |ike
you're seeing in these images on the slide here.

There's greater depth in the profileitself. And
they have as good or greater energy performance than
thermally broken al um num wi ndows.

And i f you' rereally honest it's indistinguishable
froman al um numw ndow from any ki nd of vantage point. So,
you know, previously the reason you used al um numw ndows i s
for aesthetic purposes. And these w ndows are just as
aesthetically pleasing plus they have the perfornmance
capabilities.

And real Iy qui ckly ki nd of breezi ng over the ot her
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materials, but you can see them behind you. The act ual
colors of the stucco are on the board back there.

W' ve since submtted a signage plan. Wat you're
seeing are alumnumface |it channel letters that are fully
conpliant with the signage ordinance. And if you have nore
gquestions we can answer those as well.

In terms of sustainability and environnental
aspects, so there's approximately 2, 750 square feet of solar
panels on the roof of this building which will provide one
percent of the building's estinmated energy use.

In addition, there's a green roof in and anongst
ot her rooftop equi prent and Hanover is committed to seeking
LEED Gol d certification under the LEED 4 Hones Multifamly
M dri se Category.

Qur | andscape architect is here. But in the
matter of time |'m going to do ny best |andscape architect
i npersonation. |f you have questions |et us know.

So basically again, going back to the pedestrian
experience at the street |evel, the plan has been designed
to nmeet the DDOT standards and nost inportantly it's created
a sidewal k where there isn't one now

The central plaza is a community space. It's
open. There's festival lighting overhead. But again, it's
passive in its nature.

There are multiple types of seatings and multiple
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sizes. So sone of the seating is novable, sone of it's fixed
for different types of gathering.

And the paving material which there's severa
exanples of back there extends all the way through the
courtyard to the public way. And with that 1'mgoing to turn
it back to Ms. Shiker.

M5. SH KER  Thank you. Wth that we are happy

to answer questions, bring up other people to tal k about any

gquestions or issues that you m ght have. Thank you very
much.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Ckay. Thank you all for your
presentation. | see we have a young person in the audi ence.
So what | have always done is nmake sure | give the young
person and the famly with the young person at a certain
poi nt .

So I'"'mgoing to see how long this goes and we're

going to take a nmonment and let them cone up and testify
because | think school is, | know spring break nay be open
but school may still be going on tonmorrow and | want to be
very consi derate of that.

And |'m sure nobody objects, nobody never has.
Everybody knows the right thing to do.

So we're going to see how long this goes. If it
goes too long I'"m going to interrupt and bring the young

person and his famly up and let themtestify if they are
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here to do that.

So et ne see first, Comm ssioners, any questions
or comments? Conm ssioner Muy.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Okay. So first of all, thanks
for addressing the material concerns that | had raised at
setdown. This is different fromny father's vinyl w ndow.

But nmy father never saw a vinyl w ndow | don't
t hi nk. But, no, it is different fromearlier generations,
yes, that's recogni zabl e. But it does show sone of the
characteristics that are concerning having to do with kind
of the way vinyl doesn't always hold its shape.

And |' mwondering if in your experience it really
is, if it continues to be durable and operable and things
| i ke that because, you know, because it's not conpletely
rigid and because you have different thernmal expansion.

| mean | don't know howit, you know, particularly
with dark colors on it if there's alot of solar gain is that
going to lock up the windows? | know that it causes, you
know, certain materials to nove a | ot nore.

M5. SHI KER: Commi ssi oner May, | was going to ask
St ephen Luna who is the in house architect for Hanover to
come up and address sonme of these nore technical questions
if that's okay.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ckay.

M5. SHIKER M. Luna, please conme up and if we
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could, he's the in house architect. He wll be able to, he's
wor ked with this because they do the significant majority of
their projects at Mdrise with these types of w ndows.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  kay.

M5. SHHKER. So | would like to proffer himas an
expert and then | et him answer the question.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. | knew there was a reason
| kept calling his nane. Ckay, let's see if, you can have

a seat. Let's see if expert status as a | andscape architect

M5. SHIKER: An architect.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, we have his resune.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL.: So you actually
recommended t hese wi ndows, not the architect?

MR, LUNA: Yes. | think it was a conmpn, us and
the architect as well, we both recommend these w ndows.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, colleagues, right now we're
seei ng whet her or not we're going to proffer hi mas an expert
in architecture.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: So are you speaki ng as an
architect or are you speaking as the devel oper?

MR. LUNA: Do | need to introduce nyself first or
not ?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Yes, that woul d be good.
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MR LUNA: My nane is Stephen Luna. | am an

architect and a devel opnent partner, so |I'mboth. And I'm
speaki ng as both because that's who I am

But |'man architect in Houston, Texas. And you
said to give your address. We're Houston based. Did |
answer your question, M. Turnbull?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yes.

MR, LUNA:  Thank you.

COW SSI ONER MAY: So I'mgoing to just say it's
unusual for us to grant party, |'m sorry expert status to
anyone who is actually part of the devel oper.

M5. SHI KER: Okay, we will just continue on with
him as a representative from Hanover who can answer the
guesti ons.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY:  You know, cl early you know what
you' re talking about and you have the answers that |'m
seeking. So | think that's the key thing.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR, LUNA: Yes, sir, | can address your conments.
So we use vinyl windows a lot in our projects which is
residential mdrise projects which this one is.

And the reason why there is not a lot of the
novenent in the wi ndows and everyt hi ng because these w ndows
are actually steel reinforced nmuch I|ike sone of the

comrercial projects that you would get in a curtain wall or
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storefront system

So they're different than just relying on the
vinyl. They are actually steel reinforced.

And that helps the rigidity of the windows and it
all ows you, that technology allows you to get the |arger
gl ass wi ndows which is sonething that we really |ike for our
proj ects.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Al | right. So steel
reinforcing in here looks like it's here. 1Is that the only
place or is it in the individual units?

MR,  LUNA: No, it's integral in the nain
conponents, structural conponents of the w ndow.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: But | nmean is this an operable
wi ndow?

MR. LUNA: Yes, they have, you can have single
hung, doubl e hung --

COWMM SSI ONER  MAY: "' m not asking for a sales
pitch on what | can buy. | want to know what this wi ndowis.
MR, LUNA: It is an operabl e w ndow.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: So how does it operate?

MR, LUNA: |It's going to be a --

COW SSI ONER MAY: A slider?

MR, LUNA: -- slider or also a single hung.

COWMM SSI ONER  MAY: Right, a slider or a single
hung. No, | understand. Got it or a guillotine w ndow as
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Frank LI oyd Wight used to call it, right, the double hung.

But again, I"'monly seeing steel inthe -- is it
t here?

MR LUNA: It's --

COMM SSI ONER MAY: And here too.

MR LUNA: Yes, it is wherever the w ndow needs
the extra strength for structure. | don't manufacture the
W ndows.

COW SSI ONER  MVAY: Ri ght . But it's not, it
doesn't appear to be in the window unit itself?

MR LUNA: | don't know that for sure, sir.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  So and you' ve been using t hese
for a while?

MR, LUNA: Yes, sir.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: So what's a while, 5 years, 10
years, 20 years?

MR, LUNA: Fifteen years since |'ve been wth
Hanover |'ve used vinyl w ndows.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  And in the dark colors too or
is that a new thing?

MR, LUNA: It's nore of a, the last five years,
col ors.

COMM SSI ONER  MAY: Ckay. And have there been
i ssues with them you know, wth expansion being a problem

especially with the darker colors and stopping the double
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hung from noving properly or anything |ike that?

MR LUNA: Not on a consistent basis. | mean
obviously there's a window or two that wll in any projects,
but not on a consistent basis.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. And | think the |ast
thing, you know, having said, | appreciate, | really do
appreciate this and it's nmuch nore solid than | pictured.

But I'm | ooking at the sealed unit itself. And
one of the things that |, is a particular problem on sone
devel opnents where they cut corners on things |ike w ndows,
and |'mnot saying that you' re doing that but sonetines that
happens, is that the sealed unit loses its seal and, you
know, they start fogging up and things |ike that.

So have you ever had problens |ike that because
this does not | ook |i ke the best quality sealed unit with the
gl ass?

MR, LUNA: No, we have not had a consistent
failure on anything like this. The w ndows, those w ndows
whi ch are a particul ar manufacturer BPI they are a ten year
warrantied w ndow on all the conponents which is a high
standard in the w ndow i ndustry.

COMM SSI ONER  MAY: kay, all right. WwWell 1"l
stop beating that horse. Thank you.

MR, LUNA: Thank you.

COW SSI ONER NMAY: So did, | don't know where
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things I anded on parking. | haven't | ooked at your | atest
subm ssi on. But the nunbers, | know DDOT was aski ng about
| ower nunbers.

| certainly noticed too that you have a | ot nore
parking than you're required to. So do you want to speak to
t hat questi on.

M5. SHI KER: Sur e. So we are at 186 parking
spaces and that is one |evel of parking below grade. It is
just the footprint of the building.

We didn't go down nultiple levels todothat. |I'm
going to ask M. Gordon from Hanover to talk a little bit
about the market reviewthey did and then I'Il ask M. Andres
to add anything el se that he feels is necessary. Thank you.

MR GORDON: Hi, Menbers of the Conmm ssion. Dan
Gordon with Hanover. Wen we started | ooking at parking on
this project we |ooked at two conps in the area, Brookl and
Press which is essentially on Rhode |Island Avenue, it's just
off of it and Monroe Street Market itself.

Br ookl and Press in the course of their |ease up,
the informati on we were able to get suggested that when they
wer e about 50 percent |eased they had already utilized the
entirety of their .25 parking ratio.

Monroe Street Market built nore parking but based
on again, the information we were able to get from their

property managers the utilization was essentially simlar.
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So people within a very small geographic distance fromthe
site, apartnent renters near these subway stations .5 was
pretty much appropriate.

Brookl and Press actually went to a val et system
| don't know if it's still in place. But they were trying
to get parking el sewhere because just to get people in the
units they needed nore parking than they had.

As Ms. Shiker noted, we're doing one |evel of
parking. So we're not asking to go down. It's just a ful
| evel .

MR. ANDRES: Yes, and in addition to that the .5,
yes, it is higher than what DDOT is |ooking for. But, you
know, for the sonme of the projects that we've | ooked at sort
of inareas that arealittle bit further away fromthe Metro
station, you know, .5 isn't, | guess, isn't significantly
nore than what the market is telling us.

And so we believe that .5 is appropriate here.
In addition to that, it's been our experience that in a |ot
of some of the newer buildings that the parking is actually
used as car storage.

So peopl e aren't driving every day. So, you know,
they' Il bring their car, park it and leave it there for the
week and have it available for the weekends and things |ike
t hat .

COMM SSI ONER MAY: COkay. The Rhode | sl and Avenue
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project youcited was it conparable in distance to the Metro?

MR, GORDON: | think it's closer to the Metro.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Right across the street.

MR GORDON: Yes, it's on the Mtro.

COW SSI ONER NAY: Ckay, that's fine. And was
par ki ng an issue of concern for the ANC or any nei ghbors?

M5. SHI KER: So during our comrunity neetings that
certainly cane up as a concern. People wanted to make sure
that there was sufficient parking such that there wasn't
spillover into the community.

This ratio is kind of where we thought was the
m dpoi nt between that and | don't believe that cane up
specifically at the ANC neeting. That was nore in the single
menber district neetings that we had.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: And | ast question. Is the
buil ding eligible for RPP?

M5. SHHKER: |I'mnot sure if it is or it is not.
But we have agreed to include |ease riders as a conmm tnent
to the conmmunity that people will not get RPPs. So it wll
not be an RPP buil di ng.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  But we don't even knowif it's
eligible or not?

VR. ANDRES: |"m going to have to double check
t hat, Comm ssioner May.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: Al right, okay. The, | assune
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just back to architecture for a second, |I'm all over the
pl ace.

The type of construction, | nmean this is going to
be a stick built on top of a podiunf

MR. KASDAN. Yes, that's right.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  And t he podiumgoes up to like
the pool level or sonmething, right?

MR. KASDAN:. Correct.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  And then the last concern |
have is about the sign. And I'msorry | didn't |ook at the
newest i nformation about the sign, the | arge buil ding signs,
if you want to talk about that a little bit.

Al right. So | nean that | ooks, this is brand
new, right? So is this exactly what it's going to |ook |ike
or are you asking for nore flexibility on this?

It's different fromwhat | had previously seen so

M5. SHIKER: In response to the O fice of Planning
we had nore study done. And so this is what we are proposi ng
as the sign.

It does conply with Appendi x N of the Construction
Code with the sign regulations, as a point of note. But
certainly it's sonething we wanted to present to the
Conmi ssion since we didn't have all of those details.

COW SSI ONER MAY: But thisisit andit's it now.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

31
This is the way it's going to be, okay.

M5. SHIKER: | just was told, yes.

MR LUNA: | just want to note that, you know, the
colors may be tweaked slightly when we get the final colors
of the materials. But, yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  And then the, it's going to be
lit in some fashion. D d | hear you say that? So how is

that going to be |it?

MR LUNA: Yes, it's a channel lit letter soit's
internally lit. So the sides are alumnum and it has an
acrylic front that will |ight up.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  So each letter is lit?

MR, LUNA: Yes, sir.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: | just wanted to know if
| could interrupt for a mnute.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  No, please. Take the ball from
here.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL.: You're asking for
flexibility though on the sign. One of the things is the

nmessage. Wat would you do with the nessage?

M5. SHI KER: Let me pull out our flexibility
request .

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Nunmber 6, the Ofice of
Pl anni ng report.

M5. SHIKER: This was prior to our subm ssion of
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the sign docunents which we just did today. This is also
pretty standard | anguage that's al so bei ng considered for the
Zoni ng Regul ati ons.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: So you' re not asking for
flexibility?

M5. SH KER: On the nessage, no.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: So basically what we see
Is what we'll get other than color?

MR, LUNA: Yes.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay. Just wanted to
clarify, M. Muy.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Sorry, the | ast question | had,
had to do with the, well 1'Il hold on this for right now.
So | think I"'m done for now | want to read a little bit
nore. Thanks.

MR.  ANDRES: Comm ssi oner May, to answer your
guestion there is no RPP on the east side of 8th Street. And
on the west side of 8th Street there is only one bl ock of RPP
which is essentially right across the street fromthe north
bui | di ng bet ween Jackson and Kearney Street.

And then the east/west residential streets in
relatively close proximty are RPP. But 8th Street only that
one bl ock faces.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY:  Ckay, thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: But that still doesn't nean that
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they can't apply to get it, right. So | understand what it

stands for now because a | ot of that was industrial.

But anyway, |'Il wait ny turn and we can down
t hose |ines.

MR. ANDRES:. Absol utely.

CHAI RVAN HOQOD: M. Turnbull, you would like to
conti nue?

COW SSI ONER  TURNBULL: Sur e. You' ve | ust
resubmtted a newlZ plan. W haven't had a chance to review
it.

Can you explain what's different from what was
proposed before, what you're noving around?

M5. SHI KER: Yes, we can pull it up on the screen
and tal k about it.

COMWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay, thank you.

MR, GORDON: 1'Ill hit the points at a higher |evel
first and then if you have specific questions we can go into
it. The first thing that changed was we i ncluded one of the
t ownhouse style units.

And that had not previously been included. W
also noved two units that were identical unit types to
different floors because --

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Coul d you show nme where?

MR, GORDON:. Adam do you, so why don't we start

wi th the townhouse style unit if we can point tothat. It's,
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that's the townhouse style unit, okay.

And that was noved from the back of the first
floor. And then there were two units that switched floors
that were the sanme unit type.

And they swtched floors because we wanted to
I ncrease the nunber of affordable units wth bal conies.
Adam can you point to those two?

So they'reidentical units and | believe they both
noved up a floor. And the only change was to give those
units bal conies, | believe, both Juliet bal coni es because t he
nunber of affordable units with wal kout bal coni es was al ready
conparabl e to narket rate.

And t hen as we have noved design further, sone of
the unit sizes changed slightly. And so we substituted, |
believe, a studio for a studio and a two bedroom for a two
bedr oom because, a one and a two because as we got further
into the course of designing the units we realized that the
designs were going to be slightly different than originally
anti ci pat ed.

So materially we believe that this plan is
basically very, very simlar to what you had seen previously.
And the changes that have been nmade have been either to
conply with agreenents reached previously or to inprove the
af fordabl e units bei ng proffered.

COW SS|I ONER TURNBULL: OP had recommended t hat
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you have sone three bedroomunits.

MS. SHI KER: And we have commtted two, three
bedroomunits to IZ.  They are on Floor F-4, or Floor 4 and
Floor 3. W just circled the two. One is at 50 percent M-I
and one is at 60 percent M.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay. And there was no
| Z units that were specifically set aside for residents 65
years or ol der?

M5. SHIKER: No, the units will be open to people
of all ages including people over 65 years ol d.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO, If | can, would you be
willing to consider set asides?

MR. GORDON: In the course of our conversations
with the community about the nature of the affordable units
that would be offered the conmmunity was incredibly focused
on affordable units as a general matter.

And i n the course of that conversation we actually
di scussed specific non generally avail able affordable units
like Artist Live/Wrks things |ike that. The community
really wanted us to have 12 percent affordable with sone 30s
and 50s.

That was very, very specific. And in addition to
that, that were generally available under the affordable

programs. And so that was really the agreenment we reached
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with the comunity.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPIRO.  So we are al so m ndful of
t he broader needs city wde, D.C. wide and the need for nore
seni or housi ng and affordabl e housing for seniors.

And so | for one would appreciate it if you could
also set aside, if there is a unit that could be set aside
for seniors as well. | can't imagine that's going to turn
the community's opinion too nuch around this project.

M5. SHHKER. It's sonething that we can | ook at
and get back to the Comm ssion on. |t wasn't sonething that
we had agreed to thus far.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay. Is there, from a
practical perspective what's the potential negative inpact
for you all of considering it just so | understand?

| nean there's nore | abor involved init. But is
there sone reason why it affects either the bottomline or --

MR, GORDON: So we would have to investigate the
program | would assune that would nean that we would be
operating one unit in a conpletely separate program which
woul d require separate training.

But | don't know the answers to all of those
guesti ons. I would say, you know, if we could reach
agreenment to switch one of the lZ units to a unit for seniors
we woul dn't obj ect.

| believe that sone of the residents of the
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comunity would object. But it's certainly sonething that
we coul d consider and discuss after the fact.

M5. SHHKER And it's sonething that we woul d al so
have to talk to DECD. about. They have very specific
prograns that are set up, you know, specifically about M-I
| evel s and how the lotteries are done.

And | for one haven't seen this happen. And I
know that for exanple when you set aside Artist Live/Wrk
units you have to do a program conpletely outside of DHCD
which they're a third party signatory to.

Soit, there was just alot of conplexitiestoit.
And since we believe that our affordable housing units were
open to all people of all age so there could be nore than,
you know, one or two set aside for 65 if they're in the
| ottery.

It wasn't that we were just going towards young
famlies or young professionals. |It's for anyone. W just
felt it was better to keep it open, keep it general and keep
all the units within the sane program

W just haven't |ooked any further into it since
we t hought --

COWMWM SSI ONER SHAPIRO. I f you could I ook further
intoit. And | also would be, | nean this will be hel pful
for us to hear as well. But if you can ook into this and | et

us know what you find out.
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And | would wonder whether this really is about
a whole different, separate program or whether this is just
sonet hing that you can commt to through us andit's actually
part of the |Z program | don't know.

M5. SHIKER W can investigate and we can get
back to the Conmm ssi on.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Turnbull.
| apol ogi ze for stepping on you.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Quite all right. Let ne
ask, | appreciate you going for LEED Gold. | think that's
a very commendabl e neasure that you' re doing.

Wen vyou talk about the nmateriality, the
architecture and what you chose you specifically nentioned
Dance Place and trying to match. Wat about the rest of the
nei ghbor hood?

Did you |l ook at the brick townhouses, rowhouses
across the street, townhouses? How does, could you go into
that a bit?

MR, KASDAN: Yes, of course. So we | ooked at the
community a lot actually. And so there's a lot of, there's
actually quite a lot of variety in this nei ghborhood.

But the brick is really the predom nant facade
material along 8th Street.

COW SSI ONER  TURNBULL : Vel nost of the ones

directly across the street are kind of a red bri ck.
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MR KASDAN: It's true. | think we just wanted

to stand out a little bit but still use a simlar texture as
t he context.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Stand out and not be a
part of the community? |s that what you' re sayi ng?

MR, KASDAN: No.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: |'mrepeating what you're
sayi ng.

MR LUNA: Can | just junp in? W have actually,
you know, the two buildings and we wanted to break down the
mass and have it a variety of col ors.

So one of themhas nore of a buff which is in the
community too as well and then the red. So the red ties in.
The buff ties in as too as well.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: The red ties in to which?

MR. LUNA: You said the residential nei ghborhood.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Across the street, right.

MR, LUNA: Yes.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: \What does that tie into?

MR, LUNA: It's the sanme color, |'msaying as the
residences. |Is that what you were asking? |'msorry, you
were saying that color does represent the colors in the
nei ghbor hood.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL.: s that, you're saying

that 1.3 masonry nunber three matches the brick across the
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street? I|I'mjust trying to get a clarity in nmy mind as to
how you're relating to the nei ghborhood rather than a point
bui | di ng next door which is nore commerci al .

MR KASDAN: So the palate of nmaterials is
conplenentary with those that are in this neighborhood. |
don't think that you have to have the exact sane col or of
brick to say that you're relating to the brick across the
street.

That could be a difference of opinion that's
subj ective, | understand. And in and of itself this project
is trying to differentiate one building from the other
bui | di ng too.

So we're just trying to kind of shift the visual
interest fromone side to the other. So we're using a few
different colors of brick.

COMM SSI ONER  TURNBULL : Can you clarify our
construction phasing, how you're going to do this?

M5. SHHKER: |'msorry, can you pl ease repeat the
guesti on?

COMM SSI ONER  TURNBULL : Can you clarify your
construction phasing, how you intend to both buildings at
once, one at a tine?

MR, GORDON: So the, both buildings actually share
an underground structure. Yes, we're going to do it all at

once.
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COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Al at once.

MR, GORDON:  Yes.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Could you talk a little
bit about the plaza?

MR W LKE: H, |I'm Aaron WI ke, the |andscape
architect. | designed the plaza. Are there any specific
guestions you have or --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Well | guess there was
sone concern about trying to make this a, if you could
di scuss whether nore usable green space the plaza could
benefit nore as a pocket park for people?

MR, W LKE: Sure, yes, | can look at that. So
when we set out to design the plaza there were several kind
of itenms and boxes that we needed to check.

It's a visual extension of Jackson Street. So we
wanted sonething that's nice to |ook at when people are
comng by. Alsowth the size of the plaza it doesn't really
lend itself, the size and the adjacencies because there are
units that have wi ndows that | ook out into the plaza.

So it really doesn't conformto wanting a | ot of
active uses and | oud uses out there in the plaza space. So
we chose to kind of keep it a little nore passive.

W put in a lot of, there's custom benches.
There's novabl e seating. W tried to give spaces that

different size groups of people could sit at and converse and
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they could neet their neighbors, people jogging or going up

and down the bike trail could stop and have a drink of water
I f they wanted to.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay, thank you.

MR, W LKE: Yes.

CHAI RMVAN  HOQOD: Al right. Thank you, M.
Turnbul | . Conm ssi oner Shapiro.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair. So
this is kind of a broader, it's going to feel |ike a general
questi on.

But as you present this to us you're presenting
all the ways in which this is a very wonderful, positive,

heal t hy, productive project. And it's true.

In many ways we can see that. There's lots of
advantage to this. It's also helpful for us to | ook at the
ways in which, to see that you actually have specifically

i dentified potential negative inpacts fromthis project in
very neasurabl e ways.

And then to talk to us about how you through this
desi gn, through the programhow you are mtigating those, how

t he benefits outwei gh any negative inpacts. And we haven't

heard that as nuch
And it's kind of a tough and may feel like a bit
of a general question. It's like going to the interview and

saying well what are the areas that you need to work on as
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wel |l as your areas of strength.

But 1'd like to hear just a little bit of that,
the things that you feel |like you have encountered and how
you' ve addressed those.

M5. SHHKER: So I'll kind of start with the nore
traditional mtigation as we've done, you know, obvi ously our
conprehensi ve transportation anal ysis and have identifiedthe
areas that need mtigation.

W' ve worked with DDOT to identify TDMt hat woul d
mtigate any transportation inpacts that cone from the
proj ect .

In terns of devel opnent inpacts, you know, you
| ook at benefits and anenities to be weighed against the
devel opment flexibility incentives and potential adverse
i mpacts. In this case the developnent flexibility in this
case is very, very small

Wth the current zoning of PDR 1 and the permtted
uses and height and density there is very little trade off
in terns of the additional density that cones fromthe MJ4.

So in ternms of looking at that, that flexibility
that's kind of one of the first things that you | ook at as
you | ook at the zone nmap anendnent and you say this is
flexibility.

Vell, you know, a PDR or PUD could go up to 4.2

for non-restricted uses and we're at 3.6. The hei ght could

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

44

be 60 feet. W're at 65 feet, but we're incorporating
set backs at the upper levels to nake sure that we mtigate
for that small anmount of additional height.

The only other type of developnent flexibility
that we're requesting is the ability to place sone of our GAR
measures, maybe one nore on the south ot than the north | ot

given how we have a little bit nore green space.

So we've asked for technical flexibility. But
we're still meeting or exceeding for the overall site the
GAR. So that's the only deviation which is the technical

devi ati on.

So froma zoni ng perspective there's not alot to
mtigate. Then you |ook at the use. And the use is what is
specifically called for in the both the future | and use map
whi ch designates this site for noderate density residential
and | ow density comerci al .

There is not a PDR stripe there. And right now
there are PDR uses there that are inconpatible with the
nei ghbor hood. So puttinginthis useisn't, mtigationisn't
needed.

And then finally, in ensuring that we mtigated
any inpacts of a taller building near a lower rise
residential we very closely foll owed the recommendati ons of
the smal |l area plan.

Now that small area plan is, it was a very
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detailed review of what the community and the Ofice of
Pl anning saw for this site. And they suggested specifically
noder at e density residential, resi denti al in fill,
streetscape, | andscaping, lighting, all of that which is very
preval ent here.

There's a great inportance placed in that smal
area plan on the Metropolitan Branch Trail as well. W've
wor ked cl osely with DDOT who is currently studyi ng where t hat
IS going to be placed on 8th Street.

And we have accommpdat ed our public space such
that if it's going to be a shared use trail in the sidewal k
on the east side we can accommodate it. |If it's going to be
on either side of the street in the cartway we al so have, you
know, provided to nake sure that we can accommopdate that.

W incorporated the reconmended upper |evel
set backs. And so when you look at the calls in that snal
area plan that's where | think you find what mtigation is
needed to have a residential use here.

And we've incorporated all of that into our
desi gn.

COMM SSI ONER  SHAPI RC: | appreciate that very
much. And don't | ook now but you just |isted about seven or
ei ght potential negative inpacts and in each case you laid
out how you were mtigating those or how the benefits

out wei gh the negative inpacts.
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So it is helpful to hear you articulate very
specifically what the potential negative inpacts are. So
t hank you for that.

CHAI RMVAN  HOQOD: | also would like to see you
menorialize that. | appreciate what he just nentioned you
can go back onto the tape. But you need to al so nenorialize
that and | have sone nore | want to add to that.

M5. SHI KER: Ckay.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: VWiich | see are sone potentia
| npacts that | have not addressed.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO That is all | have, M.
Chair.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Vice Chair Ml er.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Thank you, M. Chairman, and
t hank you for your presentation and for all of your work with
the community ANC 5E and Edgewood Civic Association and
garnering their support in the ten conmunity neetings.

And | appreciate your responsiveness to their
concerns, the community's concerns and to O fice of Pl anning
and DDOT and our own coments, nost of our coments at
set down.

You know, this 377 unit housing units and about
at ny count | think 45 or 46 will be affordable at those
varying | evel s which are greater, deeper | evels than what the

mnimumIlZ would require and a greater anmount at 12 percent
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set aside than what | Z would require which is eight percent.

So that's all to be commended. W need housi ng
Iin this city at all inconme levels and you have it in this
project at 80, 60, 50 and 30 percent MAl, at least for two
of the units.

How many units are at 30 percent? Is it nore than
two? Maybe it was the two, three bedroomI|Z units. That's
what's in ny mnd.

MS. SH KER: W have two, three bedroom|Z units.
One is at 50, one is at 60.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: But then you have the sane
ki nd of breakdown of percentages.

M5. SHI KER: Yes, and we have a square footage

commitnent to 30 percent. W can confirmhow many units that

I S.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Ri ght. And the penthouse
habi t abl e space would trigger, is this, first of all is this
a rental, intended to be a rental buil ding?

M5. SHHKER. It is rental, yes.

VICE CHAIR MLLER: So those IZ units under the
| Z regul ati ons woul d be required to be at 60 percent MFI and
you' ve obviously gone below that. But the penthouse
habi t abl e space would trigger, as | recall 50 percent M.

And | think you have 4,500, 4,945 square feet

according to Ofice of Planning report at 50 percent M.
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Is that nore than what the penthouse habitable space is
triggering or is that the, 1'll ask Ofice of Planning as
wel | ?

M5. SHHKER: |t is, the penthouse space triggers
| ess than that.

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Less.

M5. SHIKER: And so we are fulfilling all of the
50 percent at MFI for the penthouse and then putting sone of
our additional 1Z on top of what's required into the 50, into
the 30 and into the 80.

VICE CHAIR MLLER. Well, | appreciate that. |
think that's to be cormended. And the, certainly the LEED
CGold certification that you' re seeking and the sol ar panels
on the roof generating 1 percent of the energy is also to be
conmended.

And | certainly appreciate all the bal conies on
the residential building and | think with a building this
si ze, the bal conies not only serve their functional purpose
and a benefit to the tenants, but it al so has that aesthetic
pur pose of breaking up the size of the building in addition
to all the setbacks that you, setbacks you had on the
buil di ng and breaking it up into two buildings actually.

So and | renenber this small area plan com ng
bef ore t he Council and that requirenent that everythi ng above

50 feet in height there be that setback. So | appreciate
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that you are neeting that requirenent. | think that was
about ten years ago. | can't believe | can renenber sonething
fromten years ago.

| have one question. The one, the letter of
opposi tion or concern fromthe nei ghbors, the one household
hal f a bl ock down the street, | think it was Derek Shultz and
Julie Johnson, and I don't know if they're here tonight or
If they plan to testify.

But the one thing that they brought up that | was
Interested in is the undergrounding of the utilities. Dd
you consider that? Was that just too cost prohibitive?

They poi nted out howyou're rendering a frivol ous
| ovely tree canopy and many of the renderings don't showthe
utilities with that wonderful tree canopy. So they're saying
that if you coul d underground.

And we've seen that proffered as an anenity in
ot her nei ghborhoods. WAs that discussed or did it come up
wWith the comunity?

M5. SHIKER: Yes, this is sonething that came up
early on in the community when we first started working on
the project. And so it was sonethi ng that we engaged our dry
utility consul tant on.

And with that |'mgoing to ask M. Gordon just to
gi ve you a couple of points about why we weren't able to do

t hat because we did ook at it early on as sonething that we
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could | ook at.

Il wll also point out that the trees that we are
showi ng are the DDOT standards for under power |ines. So
they do conply with the existing poles. M. Gordon.

MR GORDON: This is going back eight or nine
nont hs, Comm ssioner, then Comm ssioner Garnett raised the
| ssue of the power |ines anbng many i ssues that we were sort
of discussing at the tine.

And we started focusing on the priorities. He
asked us to investigate the power |ine issue then.

And we spoke to our dry utilities consultant at
the time and we got a whole bunch of information on why
unfortunately it would be a logistical nightmare to
underground the lines along 8th Street.

So the trunk line along 8th Street runs down the
east side of the street, which is the side of the street on
which we're building our building. There is no trunk |ine
that runs down the west side of the street.

So on the northern of our two blocks there are
| aterals that feed 11 different row houses. And then on the
sout hern bl ock, and we've provided two pictures here just so
you can get a sense of how many different |ines are crossing
the street.

| went out and counted nyself. | believe that on

the northern block there are roughly 14 separate | aterals.
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There's a mxture of utilities including Pepco and Contast.

And there are simlarly laterals on the southern
street as well as two separate trunk lines that cone off on
two side streets. In order to bury all of those we woul d
have to tear up every single yard.

W have to underground two different sets of
t ransfornmers. W would have to get easenents from the
apartnment building and all lived in different row houses.

W really did look at this and aesthetically we
understand why the neighborhood wanted it. But it very
honestly woul d be a | ogistical nightnmare to try and do this.

W woul d have to be burying transfornmers either
on their side of the street, in their yards because they
couldn't, | nmean the list sort of goes on.

So it's an unfortunate situation where it just
would be a very, very challenging, close to inpossible
| ogistically to acconplish this.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Thank you. | appreciate you
provi ding that explanation. There is an undergroundi ng
program that has been approved by the Public Service
Conmi ssi on.

| don't know how well it's being inplenented
But, so would any of the, do you know if any of the, not the
| ateral, do you know if any of the poles and the wires on

this street would be required at sonme point in the future to
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go under ground anyway?

MR GORDON: To the best of our know edge, no.
And our dry utilities consultants which have done feasibility
studi es haven't talked to us about any of that.

In fact, at the northern end of 8th Street just
where it intersects Monroe Street there are three brand new
poles. So it doesn't seemlike that's the direction which
It's noving.

It's sonething, of course, we could always dig
into further.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Ckay. Thank you very much.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Commi ssi oner Shapiro, you have a
foll ow up?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO | do. Thank you, M.
Chair. This is, OP expressed these concerns and | don't
think it's conpl etely addressed.

But it's related to the proffered benefits. And
t he questi on was about the two financial contributions that
woul d be put into escrow accounts and how t hat works in terns
of proffers of conpliance with PUD regul ati ons past the CFO

And | nmay need OAG s help to weigh in on that
unl ess you understand or have, how do you plan on addressing
t heir concerns?

MS. SHI KER: So we have, as | nentioned the

nei ghbor hood benefits came out of a very extensive comunity
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outreach process through the Edgewood Civic Association and
t he ANC.

And they were, the priorities were what the
comunity identified to us as wanti ng.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Let ne junp in for a second

i f | can.

M5. SH KER:  Sure.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Because it's not about the
quality or quantity of the benefits. That sounds great.

It's nore of a technical issue.

MS. SH KER: Absol ut el y. So our goal was and
consistent with the |anguage in the PUD regul ati ons which
says that you can fund these types of itens so |long as you
can show that the itenms have been provided or are being
provided prior to the issue of the Certificate of Occupancy.

So that was our goal for all of them Wth
respect to the two that we are not able to in both cases two
of the three years will be delivered prior to issuance of a
Certificate of QOccupancy.

And so what | have suggested to the Ofice of
Planning is that in the bal anci ng tasks which we bel i eve were
heavi er on the anenities versus the devel opnent incentives
and flexibility we could just take out the third year of each
of those.

W are going to continue to live up to the
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commtnents that we made to the community and do them  But
they could be not listed as benefits the first two years
which will be done prior to Certificate of GCccupancy i ssuance
woul d be identified in the benefits.

The ot her remaining year for each one coul d just
be an additional community conm tnent.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RC: Ckay. So you'll, that
makes perfect sense. It will all be accounted for just in
two different ways.

M5. SH KER: Correct.

COMW SSI ONER SHAPI RO kay, thank you. That's
all | had, M. Chair.

CHAI RMAN HOCOD: Thank you. So let ne ask a few
guestions. So you, | believe you said that you agree with
everything with DDOT including the intersections.

So you are all fine with working anything out with
DDOT, right?

M5. SHIKER That is correct. W' ve subnmtted a
report that had sone refined | anguage that we had worked with
DDOT on.

So DDOT put in their conditions in their report.
There were sone slight changes in our |[|anguage. But |
understand fromour work with DDOT that they have consented
to all of that.

So | believe that M. Zinmerman is going to be
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prepared to testify that we're resol ved.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  You' re resol ved, okay. Nowl w ||
say the parking | don't necessarily agree wwth DDOI. | do
see where they say addi ti onal vehicl e parking spaces i ncrease
construction cost.

That my be the case. For the applicant
encour ages driving di scourages wal ki ng, bicycling or riding
transit. And let nme just say Brookland Press was a bad

exanple to present to us, okay.

| do nmy own research. I live in the area so |
ki nd of know what goes on down at Brookland Press. |'m not
saying they are terrible.

But it's sonmething that we need to work on and
hopefully you all get it right. | don't know, you know, |'ve
seen there's no evidence fromthe community concerned about

t he par ki ng.

| do know a little bit about that area and a
little bit about the parking issues. But what saves you is
the Metro is, while it's not as cl ose as Brookl and Press it

is, | believe, in walking distance.

Let ne ask this question because 1've been
wondering the whole time and | think |I rode down there a
coupl e weeks ago. Wiere is the hardware store? Is that

still there?

lt's still there. Is that on the north side? |I'm
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trying to think when | ook at this.

MR, KASDAN: It's two bl ocks north.

CHAI RVMAN HOOD: It's two bl ocks north, okay. So
that's further up. But anyway, so the, and again you
menti oned about the units.

You all agreed to doing the three units. | heard
you say it earlier about three units as opposed to studi os.
| think Ofice of Planning requested that you do | ook at
additional three units, | think three bedroons, | think you
said that, right?

MS. SHI KER: W have committed to provide two,
three bedroom units as IZ units. And then we have ranges
that neet all the I Z regul ations of being a balance in terns
of no nore studios than market rate studios, no nore one
bedr oons t han one bedroons, et cetera.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So was that the ask, | didn't
determ ne that as being an ask. Was that the ask that you
include three additional bedroom units or tw or three
additional units as three units, three bedroons, was that the
ask or was it nore than that?

M5. SHIKER: So that was the initial ask was that
we consider to add because we had no three bedroom units
before. So we did add the three bedroom units.

And there are market rate three bedroomunits and

then there are the two | Z three bedroom units. | think
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Ofice of Planning asked if we would consider nore, |ess
studi os overall. This was | ess about |Z and nore just about
the distribution in the project.

And we, you know, the distribution of the units
has kind of been established as part of the project. So
there haven't been any real changes on that.

Il will point out that the distribution that |
believe that the Ofice of Planning was | ooki ng at was on our
| Z unit location plan. And as you know the |Z regul ations
have certain requirenents for bedroons so that's what we
foll owed on that.

Under the I DC you can have internal bedroons that
have a certain percentage of glazing would not count for |Z.
But we do have significantly nore one bedroons than it is
percei ved because we have these ones that are internal
bedroons that have the required gl azing.

They just don't show that way on an |Z chart.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Ckay. Commi ssi oner Shapiro
menti oned about the affordability for seniors. |'ve heard
a lot of discussion on why we can't.

Let's find sonme discussion on why we can. Let's
| ook at that. Let's ook with the ACD or whonever and let's
see how we can do it as opposed to how we can't do it.

So | think if we put nore enphasis on how we can

maybe we can, and |'mnot saying it's doable. | would just
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ask you all do the research that you've already prom sed
Comm ssi oner Shapiro.

M5. SHKER. W will ook into that, yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. The RPP, let's go back to
RPP. What is showing and this goes to the mtigation issue
that | had.

I think we have a | ease, you have a | ease right,
sonething in the | ease that says you can't own a car or what
does it say in the | ease that was going to help us? Wat is
1t? Ckay.

M5. SHHKER. So we have conmitted as part of our
community benefits agreenment with ANC 5E to renove the PUD
fromthe District's RPP program

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Right there. Does it work? Do
we even have a track record that works? And | think the
answer is, no, but 1'"'mgoing to let you give ne the answer.

MR. ANDRES: So, Chairnman Hood, the answer i s, no.

CHAI RMAN HOCOD: Ckay. So why are we proffering
sonmet hing that we know is not going to work?

MR, ANDRES: Well it's not that there isn't, that
it doesn't work. It's that the projects that have cone
before you that has identified restrictions for RPP using
this |ease nmechanism you know, a lot of them are being
constructed right now. So it's one of those things where --

CHAl RMAN HOOD: So we're still there?
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VMR. ANDRES: Yes. So it's not a situation where

It doesn't, hasn't worked. It's that we don't know yet.

M5. SHHKER And we did this because before we
said DW can't enforce this so we'll put it in the | ease and
have the, you know, the tenant say |I'mnot going to do this
and sign that they're not going to do it. So it's just a
step further.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So we started this conversation
with Wayne Quinn. | haven't seen Wayne Quinn in a long tine.
So if those buildings are not built, we have sone probl ens
in this city.

So | would like for you all to find out is it
wor ki ng.  So agai n, hel p me understand about the | ease. Help

nme under st and about the | ease.

Maybe | m sunderstood. | thought you said own a
car. But ny colleagues were |aughing so naybe | got that
wong. |It's hard sonetinmes when you go | ast.

You try to retain and renenber things, and
obvi ously ny menory from20 m nutes ago | can't renenber what
was said. So I'mtrying to rehash sonme of it.

What did you say about the | ease and owni ng, or
vehi cl es?

MS. SH KER: So it's, we're certainly not
prohi biting or encouraging anyone to buy or not buy a

vehicle. What the |ease witer will say is that no one can
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seek RPP designation for the building nor can anyone go down
and apply for an RPP permt or visitor sticker.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: How is that enforceabl e?

MR ANDRES: So typically the way that |[|'ve
testified, the way that it can be enforced is that you can
make a FO A request to DW with your address and essentially
they'Il tell you who is registered at that address with an
RPP sti cker.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Has anybody done that yet?

MR. ANDRES: There is an instance in one of the
cases |'ve worked on where, yes, where sonebody actually did
i ssue a FO A request fromDW to identify what, who is, you
know, who is parked.

CHAI RMAN HOCOD: I'm not going to harp on that a
whol e | ot because obviously if the conmmunity, fromwhat |'ve
heard so far in the record doesn't show a whole | ot on that.

But | would like for you to nenorialize that as
one of the inpacts and how you've mtigated it and what
you' re proposing. | don't, you know, those are sonme of the
things that we need to make sure that we capture.
Commi ssi oner Shapiro.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO This is a question for the
devel oper. Do you do your own property managenent ?

MR GORDON: W do.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO So how woul d you enforce

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

61

MR GORDON: Presumably if neighbors cane to
conplain to us when peopl e apply they have to give us their,
the license plate nunbers of their cars and such.

And | think in practice we'll do the best we can
and because we're our own property nanagenent conpany and
because we're vertically integrated we definitely do have
sonme control over it.

And to be frank | think the instant in which you
sit down as an individual and | ease as a person who lives in
the District and has done this and has si gned sonet hi ng that
says this, | think that's an inportant nonent where you
conmt not to do it.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Right. And | would say
that we're happy to see you in the neighborhood, and I
i magi ne we're going to see nore of you in the nei ghborhood.

And our Chair has a very long nenory. So |
i magi ne the question mght cone up how is that enforcenent
going if we see you again down the road.

MR,  GORDON: I think that will be a really
reasonabl e question, and it will be sonmething we'll work on
over tine.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Great, thank you.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: So let ne just ask. How nany

times have you nade a u-turn when it tells you not to make
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a u-turn?

MR. GORDON: More than once.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. So we're being honest, |
do too. So | hear what you're saying. But we've also got
to make sure we have those nechanisns in place so we won't
put the community on prom se |and, then they said what did
we agree to, what did we support?

VWhat about the, what is it calledthe Pocket Park,
park pocket, what is it?

M5. SHI KER: The Pocket Park, the plaza.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Pocket Park, what's going on with
that? Howis that an anenity if | can't cone over there and
goto it?

M5. SHHKER It's publicly open. M. WIlke, do
you want to --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Is it large enough? | think that
was the issue. Is it large enough for ne to do sonething or
pl ay space?

MR. W LKE: So a lot of tinme, it's nore of a
pl aza. The size of the plaza is, it's better suited to
sitting, you know, having places to sit to rel ax.

W took a lot of efforts in using high quality
materials so that it's inviting and a confortable place to
be. W have trees and everything that brings the scale down

to a human scale so it's sonmewhere that you can cone and
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spend sone tine.
CHAI RVAN HOOD: And that's -- everybody can cone
over and utilize that?
MR WLKE Yes, sir. |It's open to the public.
CHAI RVAN HOOD: So what | see in this city now |

see young fol ks taking their famlies and the kids, sone of

the older kids | see on skateboards. |[Is all that going to
be, well | guess they won't use skateboards.

But I'm just saying play areas as well as the
sitting down and rel axing. The ol der folks sit down and

rel ax and then the younger fol ks play. So is that conducive
to that type of environnment?

MR. WLKE: The size of this and the size of nost
pl azas and pocket parks by definition are really small. So
they're not a place you go to throw a baseball because it
coul d go through soneone's w ndow.

You know, there's residential, there's |iving
roons and bedroons adjacent to that space.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So the question is, is this a
community benefit? Howis this a cormunity benefit? 1 just
go sit there and rel ax?

MR. WLKE: Yes, you can go there --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Go read ny zoni ng?

MR WLKE: And a |ot of people -- yes, sir.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Maybe there's free W-Fi .
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: Then that would be definitely be
a benefit toothers. | think that's really all the questions
| have. Okay, | really thank you all.

Let ne see if there's any follow ups. There are
not any. What | want to do is take the young person right
now and his famly, and they can either stay or |eave when
t hey get ready.

|'"'m not sure if they, whoever is here with the

young man if he wants to cone up. Are they here? They're

with you.

PARTI Cl PANT: They're actually the current
| andowner s of the property.

CHAl RMAN HOOD: Well | still want to, | don't want
to deprive the young nan. Do you want to cone up and
i ntroduce yourself? Don't tell us about the property, but
yes.

Come up here to the mc and conme up and i ntroduce
yoursel f, ask Mom or Dad whoever you would if it's okay.

MR, MERMEL: M nane is Manny Mernel. And hi

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Manny, are you part of the
devel opnment team as wel | ?

MR. MERIVEL: ' mnot sure, yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Did you give them some input?

MR. MERMEL: |'mnot sure what that is.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Well did you tell themabout this
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project and give them sone of your opinions about how this
shoul d go? Just say yes, say yes.

MR, MERMEL: Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: It mght work out better for ne
I f you say, yes.

MR, MERMEL: Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: So | ook we're glad to have you.
Are you bored?

MR, MERMEL: Not really.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, good. Most peopl e t hey say,
yes, and then when they go they say | really was. But thank
you for telling us and we're glad to have you, okay.

MR. MERMEL: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right, okay. Let's go to the
O fice of Planning, Ms. Fothergill. And then we'll hear from
DDOT.

M5. FOTHERG LL: Good eveni ng, Chairman Hood and
Menbers of the Comm ssion. |"'m Anne Fothergill wth the
O fice of Planning.

And as you saw in the hearing report, we have
recommended approval of this PUD and map anendnent. And we
di d rai se sone concerns and questions for clarification, and
the applicant has nentioned that they have provided the
clarification and additional information that we requested.

W, the | Z layout plan with MFl we recei ved t oday.
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Sowe wll consult with DHCD on that and get back to you with

sonme feedback on that.

And the discussion of a senior unit we can also
talk to DHCD and the O fice on Aging about how t hat woul d be
I npl enented and get back to you on that. But we were
general |y supportive of the project and |I' mhappy to take any
gquesti ons about the OP report.

M5. STEI NGASSER:  Chai r man Hood.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay, Ms. Steingasser.

MS. STEI NGASSER: | would just like to add a
little conment on the pl aza, pocket park plaza. It is indeed
primarily an anmenity of the building for the residents.

And it is sonmething that OP had originally asked
that it be placed to align with Jackson Street so that it
mai ntain that viewshed. \What's not been nentioned in the
public benefit is not just access.

But there's also going to be a water fountain
placed there for users of the trail. Sorry, | had sone
dental work done this norning, for users of the trail.

And that will be accessible. And there's also
sonme seating that will be accessible as a rest place for the
Metropolitan Branch Trail.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Al right. Thank you, M.
St ei ngasser for adding that and I'm sorry we mssed that.

Let's go to Ms. Lin, DDOT.
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MS. LIN Good evening, Chairman Hood and

Conmi ssi oners. For the record, |I'm Cynthia Lin with the
District Departnent of Transportation.

As you' ve heard in the presentation the applicant
has addressed all the coments in DDOT's April 15, 2019,
staff report. The applicant has commtted to several
mtigation that DDOT agrees wth.

These condi tions I ncl ude I npr ovenent and
I npl enentati on of an enhanced TDM pl an that encourages the
use of non-autonotive nodes to travel to the site as well as
a | oadi ng managenent plan as proposed by the applicant.

The applicant will be providing a robust TDM pl an
whi ch i ncl udes el enents such as Metro SmarTrip cards for the
first two years of occupancy, expanding bike share dock
plates at the 10th and Monroe Street bi ke share station, and
even hel ping to provi de one year Capital Bi keshare nenbership
to each unit upon | ease up.

And in ternms of the residential parking, providing
market rate prices for residents. | think we tal ked about
before as well the applicant is also working with and w ||
continue to coordinate with DDOT on the proposed ten foot
sidewal k along their 8th Street, Northeast frontage.

And t he applicant has accommbdated us to provide
a two foot clearance on both sides to acconmobdate the future

design of the trail.
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So with all the conditions with the final zoning
order as docunented in the April 24th response to DDOT we
have no obj ection, DDOT has no objection to the approval of

the consolidated PUD and rel ated map anendnent application.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Very well. Thank you both, M.
Fothergill and M. Lin. Any questions or comments, Vice
Chair Mller.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairnman and
t hank you, Ms. Fothergill and Ms. Lin and Ms. Steingasser for
your presentations and for all the informationin the reports
and the back and forth because it sonetines becones a
negoti ati on between OP and the applicant, and DDOT and the
applicant.

And there is that back and forth. And |
appreciate all that give and take. And Ms. Fothergill, |
just wanted to also call out and commend you for, vyou
i ncl uded, you know, your outreach to the District agencies
and the coordination. And that's sonmething you can't
require. But you can push and you did push, and you did get
good information, sone of which got -- a lot of which got
i ncorporated into the project.

So | appreciate seeing that evidence there.
That's sonething the court case rem nded us that we shoul d
be m ndful of as well.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Any ot her questions for the
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Ofice of Planning or DDOI? All right, does the applicant

have any cross for either Ofice of Planning or DDOT?

M5. SHI KER: We do not.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: And | don't see M. Bradley from
the ANC I'"'m not sure if they have sonebody who is
representing them Anybody here from ANC 5E?

Do you have any questions of either DDOT or the
Ofice of Planning? And, you know, | figure, you see ny
problemis when you live in Ward 51 think | know all the ANC
conmm ssi oner s.

If I ook and don't see nobody |I know | don't, so
did you al so have any questions of the applicant? Ckay.

So let the record reflect that | did call him
It was nyself and nmy vice chair, and it was ny fault that I
did not call you earlier to see if you had any cross of the
applicant.

And | et the record reflect he did not have any of
the applicant or the Ofice of Planning or DDOT. So forgive
me for that.

It's time nowl think for you to cone forward, and
yes, just cone on up. Do you have a report? So cone up.
Wait until you get to the mc.

| need to | ook your name up. | knowit's on the
| etter that you're, yes, | know it's on the letter. So

forgive me and if you would just identify yourself.
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MR CHEQOLAS: So ny nanme is N ck Cheolas,

Comm ssi oner from ANC 5E01, Edgewood nei ghborhood in which
the property sits. So | do have a report fromANC 5E in the
record.

| believe it is in the record as Exhibit 10. As
| took over as ANC Conmm ssioner this January | was not the,
It was ny predecessor who negoti at ed.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Who was your predecessor?

MR. CHEOLAS: Eddie Garnett.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR. CHEOLAS: He was 5E01 before ne. So he was
responsible for negotiating wth the developer and
interfacing with the community. |'ve picked up where he | eft
of f in January.

| do have a coupl e of comments consi stent with the
ANC report if you would like nme to begin, Chairman Hood.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Go right ahead.

MR, CHEOLAS: Al right. Thank you all, Chairman
Hood, Menbers of the Conmm ssion and staff. As | mentioned
nmy nane i s Nick Cheolas, Conmm ssioner of ANC 5EO1.

| just want to provide a little bit of context on
t he nei ghbor hood, comunity input and help the Comm ssion
better understand how this project will fit in with the
nei ghbor hood.

"Il start off by saying both ANC 5E and the
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Edgewood Ci vi ¢ Associ ati on revi ewed, negoti ated and approved
this PUDin the fall. There are sone uniquely good aspects
of this project.

I think converting|light cormercial and i ndustri al
space into honmes for people, particularly in Edgewood which
has added a nunber of residential units in the last five

years is a good thing.

This is transit oriented devel opnent. It is about
four blocks fromthe Brookland Metro Station. It is right
on the Metropolitan Branch Trail, and it is nearby to several

bus rout es headi ng downt own north and south and east and west
across town.

The inclusionary zoning conponent at 12 percent
i s above what is required, and as Ms. Shiker pointed out is
nore deeply affordable and at varying | evels.

| think those are all extrenely good things for
Edgewood. | would also say the streetscape inprovenents,
particularly along the weast side of 8th Street are
desperatel y needed.

There is no sidewal k south of Kearney, | believe

on 8th Street right now There is a school south of the

devel opmrent on 8th Street. So getting two blocks of
necessary streetscape i nprovenents will be a huge benefit.
The added foot traffic in that area will be a

trenendous benefit in an area that is sonewhat isol ated, has
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been victim zed by property crine over the past coupl e years.
Added eyes on the street will help deter sone of that.

It's been an issue that's been raised with ne as
ANC and sonething that | believe is a tangi ble benefit for
t he nei ghbor hood. And it's also custoners for |ocal
busi nesses.

I know a couple along 8th Street have been
struggl i ng. This is people, and this is people who wll
patroni ze | ocal businesses.

| do have a few suggesti ons and comments t hat have
been rai sed by the coomunity. To the Conmm ssion | know you
had di scussed the enforceability of the conmunity benefits
maki ng those a part of the zoning order.

And for the third years of sonme of the benefits
that will be paid out over three years, |I'mhappy to hear the
applicant is commtted to providing those and you'll find a
way to do so.

One thing that is inportant to the conmmunity is
t he construction nmanagenent plan which is in the record as
Exhibit 2K | believe, and in particular the Comunity
Advi sory Committ ee.

As ANC | find many problens can be averted or
di f fused qui ckly when |i nes of comruni cati on are open, peopl e
have regul ar interval s to express concerns whet her it's about

a construction or a devel opnent.
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Soif thereis away to codify that into the order
In this case, that would be ny preference. | think that is
very inportant to the community and to ne as ANC

Af f ordabl e housi ng, | know Ms. Shi ker echoed this
view, and I'mglad the applicant has taken it to heart just
how i nportant that conmtnent to affordable housing is. |
think, as | nentioned the depth and varied |evels of
af f ordabl e housing are inportant.

As to the senior housing point that was raised
from a comunity's perspective | think there would be no
objection to reserving a unit or two for senior housing.
There are a nunber of seniors in ny single nmenber district.

And | think when you have sonething tangible in
ternms of a denonstrated comm tnent to affordabl e housing, to
| ow i nconme affordabl e housing and to senior housing that is
very inmportant to the comrunity and particularly inportant
to the Edgewood comunity.

We had al so discussed the size of units. | was
encouraged to hear that sonme of the units that show up as
studi os on the plans are not actually studios. They do have
bedr oons.

That does nove the needle a little bit. | shared
the O fice of Planning preference for larger units, and I'm
happy to hear the conmtnment to two inclusionary three

bedroom uni ts.
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| consider that from an affordable housing
perspective the holy grail, so to speak. To have famly si zed
deeply affordable wunits in a developnent is extrenely
| nportant.

The parking issue was also raised. And | know
there has been sone discussion over what the appropriate
nunber is. | can tell you that parking is a concern with the
community because parking is always a concern with the
conmuni ty.

If all politics is local all local politics is
par ki ng. So when you | ook at Edgewood and particularly the
bl ocks surroundi ng this devel opnent, parking is -- | really
appreci ated the applicant's conprehensive parking study.

That data is invaluable both for ny analysis
generally and for this project. | think nost tines there is
par ki ng avail abl e. Sonetines it's not always where ny
residents would like it.

But what | do fear is a building that ends up
wi t hout enough parking and the spillover falls onto the
streets. And while | share -- strongly share DDOT' s
preference to sort of encourage ot her nodes of transportation
by limting parking, the consequences of being wong on this
nunber will spillover to the comunity and essentially nme by
pr oxy.

So | think the nunber that we've arrived at, 186,
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I's appropriate. | knowthat was a concern that was expressed
in the early comunity neetings.

| knowtraffic was al so a concern that's expressed
In those community neetings, and sonetines those two
principles can conflict with each other.

But that's what we have heard fromthe comunity.
And | think that we have arrived at a conproni se between the

applicant and DDOT that is acceptable to the comunity as

wel | .

| did want to nention briefly the Metropolitan
Branch Trail. | am-- it runs currently along the street,
8th Street between the Brookland Metro and Franklin Street.

| am happy to hear of the plans to convert that
into a cycle track along the east side. | think the el ephant
in the roomis just south of this |ocation, the Sun Belt
rental spot where we have essentially a 1,000 foot curb cut
and a de facto | ease of the east side of 8th Street to nove
trucks around and rental vehicles.

That is going to be an issue on the east side of
8th Street, which leads ne to ny next point which is
continuing the Metropolitan Branch Trail al ong t he west si de,
whi ch i s one proposal that we have discussed in the interim

Any sort of proposal for having the Metropolitan
Branch Trail along 8th Street would require some sort of

parking loss. And that parking loss is nmuch easier to sell
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to residents and nuch easier for residents to tolerate if
we're not also dealing wwth a spillover of parking fromthis
devel opnent .

| appreciated, to that end, the construction
managenent plans that provide for parking outside of the
nei ghborhood as well. | agree with your comments, Chairnman
Hood, in particular.

The residential parking permt enforcenent, a
requirenent that is not enforceable is not nuch of a
requirenment. So |'m happy to see the applicant investigate

that further

And | know a coupl e of the bl ocks around here are
not RPP zoned. So we need to, that is sonething |'ll address
on a block by block basis with the residents. Those are a

nunber of the concerns that have been brought to ny attention
over the past several nonths.

Just a few mnor points to follow up. | know
t here have been sone concerns about hei ght and massi ng of the
bui |l di ng that have been expressed by the comunity.

| think there is a need to increase the supply of
housi ng and reducing height or nassing would cone at the
expense of that supply and the expense of affordable units.
And those are the conments that | have on that point.

The streetscape i nprovenents, as | nentioned, are

fantastic. | would really like to work with DDOT and the
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applicant particularly on the MBT portion of the streetscape
| nprovenents both in the interimand in the |onger term

Finally, | appreciate the discussion of the
materials of the building. | know sone people have, | see
bot h si des of that equation, whether you want a new buil di ng
to stand out and sort of reflect the buildings around it or
whet her you want it to |look |Iike the buildings around it, |
take no position on that.

But | do know that sone nenbers of the community
have rai sed that concern. That is everything |I have. |I'm
happy to answer any questions that the Conm ssion may have.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Commi ssi oner, what's your | ast
name agai n?

MR. CHECLAS: Cheol as.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Cheol as.

MR, CHEOLAS: It is spelled GHE-OL-AS.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Conmi ssi oner Cheol as.

MR, CHEOLAS: Yes.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: Ckay. You've only been a
Conmmi ssi oner since January?

MR. CHECLAS: That's correct.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  You nust wat ch our vi deos because
you just articulated the ANC report very well, and | want to
comrend you.

MR, CHEOLAS:. | appreciate that.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: So do you watch our videos?

MR, CHEOLAS: I have not watched any of your
vi deos yet, yes.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: Good. Well let ne just say this,
don't watch them

MR, CHEOLAS:. | mght buy the box set after this.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: I'mjust having fun. | will tell
you | really do seriously appreciate your comments and al
the work that you all have put in to get us to this point.

Let nme open it up and see if we have any questi ons
or comments for Commi ssioner Cheolas. | don't see any. Very
t hor ough | ob. Let's see, does the applicant have any
guestions?

M5. SH KER: W don't have any questions. But we
did want to <clarify that we have commtted to the
constructi on managenent plan.

| didnot mentionit inm earlier testinony. But
it is in the record as part of Exhibit K to the original

application and that is a commtnment of the applicant. Thank

you.
MR, CHEOLAS:. Thank you.
VICE CHAIR M LLER: And on that point |I would say
that, and the OAG or soneone else can correct ne if |I'm

wong, is that we do typically reference the construction

managenment pl an when one has been agreed to by the applicant
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and the community.

We don't often nmake it a condition of the order
because it's not a zoning enforceable matter. But we do
reference it, and it is inportant, and it will be part of any
-- 1'"ll be |l ooking for that reference when | see the order.

MR, CHEOLAS: Understood, thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Anything else? Al right,
we appreciate your testinony. Thank you for com ng down.

MR. CHEOLAS: Thank you, Conm ssi oners.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: | think we already did tal k about
t he addi ti onal governnent reports. | think Vice Chair M1l er
alluded to those, so | think that's been fully discussed.

Okay. Let's go to organizations, persons who are
here in support. You want to cone forward. Do we have
anybody else, organizations or persons who are here in
support?

Do we have any organi zations or persons who are
here in opposition? | think |I had one nanme cone forward.
You can cone forward. Do we have anybody el se who is here
i n opposition?

Do we have any ot her organi zati ons and per sons who

are undecl ared? ay, so we will hear these two, and then
we will have rebuttal. So we'll begin with you who is in
support. ldentify yourself, and you nay begin.

MR. CHAFFI N: Commi ssion, ny nanme is Gordon
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Chaffin. | live at 3305 7th Street, N E., which is about a

bl ock down and a bl ock up.

| cone to support this proposal specifically
because it outlines a lot of the things | see every night as
a transportation and infrastructure reporter in the city.
| go to ANC neetings and civic association neetings al nost
every night.

And so the common concerns you voiced earlier are
alsoonny mnd. | submtted a letter to the record with 17
ot her nei ghbors who support this project specifically because
it includes affordable housing in an area that doesn't have
new devel opnment with 1Z or simlar kinds of easenents that
i ncl ude those units.

This was a devel opnment team that was responsive
to ny concerns and the comunities throughout the process
going to the ANC and the civic association. | also want to
speak to the Edgewood nei ghborhood specifically.

It is indeed an area that has many di fferent kinds
of housing, many different kinds of people. The Catholic
University is right nearby.

The nei ghborhood has older African Anerican
communities as well as younger fam l|ies who have cone there
specifically because of affordable housing whether they're
exi sting housing stock or new. |'"ve been in D.C. for ten

years.
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And sonething that | think is rare is an additive
property |ike this developnent, which conplenents the
exi sting housi ng stock and character of the nei ghborhood but
al so i nproves the actual supply of housing.

| talk alot in nmy news articles about supply and
demand and how the city has a transportation crisis interns
of gridlock and nmultinodal transportation. There's also a
housi ng crisis that |'ve done sone reporting on.

And t he general consensus onthat is projects wll
not happen qui ckly enough or in the size that is enough. And
|'ve al ways asked mnyself why there's nothing proposed on ny
street.

What can | do other than rally or go to an ANC
neeting as a supportive neighbor. Wl sonething happened
literally down ny bl ock, and | thought | would conme here and

support that.

| want to spend the rest of ny life, 1'm30, in
t he Edgewood community hopefully. | really like the fact
that it feels |like a pocket neighborhood that resenbles ny

youth in a city that gives nme the big city anmenities.

So again, | want to say that | support this very
much, and | | ook forward to a unit with a bal cony hopeful ly
in their devel opnent in the future. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you, next.

MR, SCHULTZ: Thank you. And apol ogies for ny
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attire. | cane froma childcare energency at hone and cane
straight here, so Il'ma little underdressed.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: No, let nme just explain to you.
We had other things today. But we're on dress down. So if
you cane in your sweat suit you would be fine.

MR SCHULTZ: Okay, all right. Sorry about that.
So first off ny nane is Derek Schultz. M w fe, daughter and
| live at the corner of 7th and Jackson which is about a half
block away, a block away from the proposed Hanover
devel opnent .

You know, | fully expect the parcels to be
devel oped, you know, put to nore efficient use or better use
for the nei ghborhood and it's a good thing. But, and |I'mno
way anti-devel opnent.

At the sane tine | feel the current proposal | acks
any significant quality of life inprovenments for existing
residents in the neighborhood at large. You know, nuch of
the community benefits package, you know, | feel that's
currently proposed is conprised of donations that will be
depleted in the short term

Not that they're not valid groups or organi zati ons
or anything about where the noney will be used. It's just
t he devel opnment will be in the nei ghborhood for decades, you
know, and should include elements that benefit the

nei ghbor hood for the life of the buil ding.
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And |'ve been part of sone of these before. There
was one across the street fromnmne, and it was said at this
that, you know, to get this exception in height and vari ance,
you know, it should not only hold harm ess the inpact to the
nei ghbor hood but be beneficial and bring i nprovenents to the
nei ghbor hood.

So | kind of took it fromthat stance. You know,
| hope there's a mddle ground that ensures future residents
have a great, affordable place to live while also respecting
needs and feedback of the broader conmunity.

Additionally, this devel opnent is nost likely the
first of many along this stretch on 8th. You know, there's

alot of other properties onthere that will nost likely turn

over.

And it's going to set the standard for the quality
expected from future projects. You know, a few areas of
concern | submtted testinmony. [|'Il just highlight a few of
t hem

You know, overall height nassing. This gets at
t he parking i ssue. At the community neeting, you know, a | ot
of the residents who have been there, |1've been there, you
know, four or five years with nmy famly.

But other residents who have lived there a |ong
time, | onger than nme had significant concerns about parking.

And, you know, RPP restrictions don't work.
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| used to live in Trilogy NOVA which is in

Ecki ngton. You know, there was, we couldn't get a parking
pass there but everybody parked in the streets.

You know, you just go to work in the day, and you
can just cone hone at ni ght and, you know, off peak hours you
can park wherever you want and, you know, take up parKking.

You know, there's a neighbor right on the corner,
Ms. Tyson who has no parking in the back of her property at
all. She can't get off the street and, you know, it's going
to create an i npact there especially with Dance Pl ace. Dance
Place is great for the community.

But there are | arge events that happen t hr oughout
the week that create a major influx of vehicles in the
nei ghbor hood. So, you know, anything that could be worked
out on that, you know, bringing the units down especially on
t he parki ng spaces.

| don't expect this property conpany to provide
themfor free. In ny experience they charge extra per nonth.
And a lot of people, especially if you're in one bedroom
you're starting out or, you know, you can't afford that.

Sol'dlike to hear that as well. | haven't heard
much on that already. Street tree coverage undergroundi ng,
that's fine. | nean | heard the, you know, restrictions on
it.

But if it's teleconmunications or any, sonmewhere
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I n between it, you know, could be good. That's all. | kind
of ran out of tinme. But, you know, thank you very nuch for
heari ng ne out.

Nick did a great job. | think he did, was fair
on, you know, howthe community was, the feedback. But there

were a lot nore nenbers of the comunity at that first

nmeeting because it was right at Hope Charter School.

And, you know, | don't know if, | just wanted to
make sure sone of that feedback was heard as well. So thank
you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Al right, M. Schultz, | thank
you. | thought too that the anendnents package was a little
light. But | also |ooked at what was bei ng asked for from
us.

| will ask this though, did you go to your, well
obvi ously you went to the ANC neeting because | guess M.

Schultz is your Conm ssioner, correct?

MR. SCHULTZ: Yes. And before that it was Ed who
started it out, and he was the one actually at Hope Charter.
It was before the termwas over.

CHAI RMAN - HOOD: kay. So were sone of your
because | think you bring up sonme very valid points and you
remnd nme of the fornmer nmayor for |ife who would al ways say
when you, and | nean just what you said not anything else

other than that, but who actually taught ne and put ne on
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t hi s Conm ssi on.

He said one of the things of sone of these
projects, Anthony, you have to |ook, when you |ook at the
benefits package, you have to |l ook for the sustainability of
the project. And you said exactly that and |'ve said that
bef or e.

The $20,000 will go away. What is for the life
of the project? So as you know 8th Street is going to, it's
a lot better than what it used to be there.

It's com ng al ong. Dance Pl ace, this project goes
forward and other projects that are com ng. |  woul d
encourage you to get in those discussions and start | ooking
at sonme of those things like we did in Ward 1 on anot her case
that never materialized but it was the life of a project.

And that was sone of the, those are sonme of the
anenities we need to start |ooking at. Not putting any
burden on this particular applicant but through the life of
what's going to happen on 8th Street.

That conversation you' re going to have needs to
be had with the ANC as well and so for the next one that
conmes along so you can start putting those things in place
a |l ot sooner. Qobvi ously you have talked to the ANC, you
wor ked with them and you told them about how you felt.

But | think your point is very valid. That's not

the first tine |I've heard it. | told you who, and | also
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have repeated that for years, for the years |'ve been down
her e.

Sonme of these projects we need to | ook at for the
benefits to the comunity, |ike you say, for the life of
them Those projects are going to be there for years, not
for weeks.

Qur anenities sonetines only last for two or three
weeks. But the projects are going to be there for 40, 50,
60 years.

MR, SCHULTZ: And Monroe Street Market, they did
have a set aside for the bridge refurbishment on Mnroe
Street. So sonme projects have had benefits packages that
have extended beyond the life. So there is a precedent for
it. So --

CHAl RMAN HOOD: And over in southwest, it's the
same thing. So | would encourage you to be an earlier part
of those discussions. You m ght have been.

MR, SCHULTZ: | did bring it up at that which is
the earliest neeting that was held with the community right
after discussions with the devel oper.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Wel | don't give up. Sonetines you
have to keep on pushing, keep on pushing. Ckay, so thank
you. Any other comments or questions up here? M. Turnbull.

COWMWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Thank you, M. Chair. |

want to thank both of you for com ng down toni ght, especially
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you, M. Schultz, in spite of your problens you had so
greatly appreciate you com ng.

But as you can see M. Chaffin is also dressed
casually. And none of us have ties on. So let ne ask you,
now i s your nonent. If |ooking at the anenity package, what
I's the one thing that you think sone of your fell owcomunity
menbers think is m ssing?

If you had your choice now what would, if you
could throw a dart what woul d be the one thing?

MR SCHULTZ: | would say, | nmean fromthe neeting
there were concerns about traffic conbing, you know, along
8th Street. It's pretty wide for that type of street.

And, you know, people are expressing concerns
about the crosswal ks. You know, the school is there too.

They put out cones because they want to kind of
narrow the street, and they have crossing guards there al
the time, you know, during school hours, of course a | ot do.

But it's just the street itself is nmeant to be or
it functions right now just kind of as a pass through or
expressway as opposed to a, you know, |ocalized, you know,
street. So set asides for, you know, hel ping DDOT pay for,
you know, pinch points, bunp outs, raised crosswal ks.

There is no bus line on there. So it's not going
to create an inpact for, you know, bus service. You know,

there's a variety of things just to nake it nore of a
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conplete street that | think would go a | ong way.

| nmean the parking thing is not going to be
addressed probably by a set aside, right. | nmean | don't
t hi nk you can put noney towards that, that's going to address
t hat concern.

But this at Ileast making it a Ilittle nore
pedestrian friendly, bike friendly, you know, woul d go a | ong
way to, you know, it could be a really, a gem of that
comunity |ike wal king up down there.

People walk to drop in already, you know. And,
you know, back and forth and it's just not pleasant right
now. And because cars go really fast there especially in
you know, rush hour times to avoid traffic on Franklin.

So, you know, anything that could be done. I
heard concerns about, you know, just how, you know, vehicles
just pass through there, and it doesn't feel very safe for
pedestrians and bi kers, | guess.

MR, CHAFFIN. M., if | may just because this is
ny area of expertise as a transportation reporter. That |
was al so at that SMD neeting with Comm ssioner Garnett.

And | echo that concern that was i ssued. The one
t hi ng though, as Commi ssioner Cheol as nentioned, the right
of way is extrenely wide on 8th, and there are clear and
present dangers especially with the Hope Cormunity School on

t hat east side of the street.
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There's no sidewal k for a significant portion of
it. | understand this project to be adding a few bl ocks of
sidewal k which is extrenely hel pful.

And the other thing too is that | think that the

-- | amfamliar with DDOT's |ong term pl anni ng process and
they are still very nuch on the draw ng board on any sort of
8th Street changes.

And so | think that this, these types of road di et
or traffic conbing designs could absolutely be a part of the
future conversation. Thank you.

MR,  SCHULTZ: Thank you. See, we agree on

somnet hi ng here.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So let nme ask you, what's your
name agai n?

MR, CHAFFIN. M nane is Gordon Chaffin.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: How do you spell Chaffin?

MR, CHAFFIN. CHA-F-F-1-N

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Have | read your articles before?

MR, CHAFFIN:. Probably not. |[|'ve been laid off
twice in three years. | wite now for a news organization
called Street Justice.

| started in January, and so | produce daily
articles covering ANC neetings, civic association neetings,
that sort of thing.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: And you also said you were an
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expert or you did a lot of work with transportation as well?

MR CHAFFIN  Yes, sir.

CHAI RMVAN  HOCQD: Did you ever wite about the
Zoning Commission? Can | find an article where you wote
about us?

MR CHAFFIN. | wote | ast year about the PUD at
the corner of Florida and North Capital that M. Mano had
received a two year extension.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Was that Truxton G rcle?

MR CHAFFI N: Yes. It's -- nomnally it's the
Bl oom ngdal e Civic Associ ati on.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: And what did you say about us?

MR,  CHAFFI N: | said that it was the fifth
extension in 11 vyears and that it was testing the
Bl oom ngdal e community, which felt that they gave M. Manp
a lot of leeway in devel oping that site.

And from what | understand, the ANC and civic
association now sit with a potential of two plus one year
extensions that may cone before your Conmm ssion soon.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So | just want to know so | can
go back and find out really.

MR, CHAFFIN:. Yes, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. | can Googl e you, okay.

MR. CHAFFIN. Yes. That article was witten for

G eater G eater Washi ngton.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. I'mgoing to see if | like

your articles.

MR. CHAFFIN. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: Any ot her questions up here? All
right. Thank you all very nuch. W appreciate both of you
com ng and testifying.

Ms. Shiker, you want to cone back wth any
rebuttal, if not closing? W want to nmake sure we have the
cards and see the court reporter is going to -- let's nake
sure we nmake his job a little easier.

| want to rem nd the young devel oper who came up

and spoke that you can see yourself, well fast forward

because you don't want to see us because you'll go to sleep.
But fast forward and you'll be able to see yourself on video
on demand.

So when you and your friends are out there
pl ayi ng, you can show them that you were in front of the
Zoni ng Conmi ssion. Ckay, all right. M. Shiker.

M5. SH KER: Thank you, Commi ssioners. | believe
with the testinony and the evidence in the record, and we
have sone suppl enental infornmation obviously to get you to
respond to sonme of these questions to nenorialize the
evaluation of potential adverse inpacts and mtigation,
you' ve asked us to do a little bit of research, and | think

with that, | think the record is clear that the plan is not
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I nconsi stent with the conprehensive plan or the snall area

pl an.

In fact, it furthers many of the goals of the
small area plan. It doesn't result in any adverse inpacts
that aren't capable of being mtigated. And we'll docunent

that better in the record.

We believe it results in a project that wll help
achi eve a nunber of the goals of the PUD process. |[It's going
to create a m xed incone, transit oriented devel opnent with
a thoughtful design that fits in the context of the
nei ghbor hood.

And it does include public benefits and project
anenities that are inportant to the comunity. The
af fordabl e housing will last for the |ife of the project.

That is not sonething that's goi ng away, and that
is one of the primary benefits here. The streetscape
i nprovenents and real |y ki nd of hel ping create and reknit the
east side of the 8th Street will be there and will help
foster that devel opnent for going further south down 8th
Street.

And we do believe that those benefits and
anenities outweighthelimted devel opnent flexibility that's
been requested. And so therefore we woul d ask the Comm ssi on
in their tinme frane if they would consi der approval of the

application. Thank you.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: (kay, Conmm ssioners, do we have

any additional information we need? kay.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: | would be ready for a
proposal today.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ckay, all right. Well in that

case | think thisis right. M. Shiker really has a nice way

of asking and your tine frame. | |ike that.

Sonme people say could you just give us, can you
vote tonight. But | appreciate in your tine frame, even
t hough that's what you really neant though.

kay, so | think that we are ready to nove forward
with the proposed action in this case. Wuld sonebody |ike
to make a notion?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: M. Chairman, | would nove
that the Zoning Conm ssion take proposed action on Case
Nunber 18-21, consolidated PUD and rel ated zoni ng amendnent
fromPDR-1 to MJ4 for properties |located at 3201 and 3135

8th Street Northeast, Square 3832, Lot 15 and Square 3835,

Lot 804 and ask for a second.

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Second.

CHAI RMAN  HOCQD: It's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion? | wll say though that
M. Shultz's comments did not go unnoti ced.

| think that we have to ook at the flexibility.
But | think he brings sonme very valuable coments to the
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conversation, and |'m hoping to see that anybody that does

any additional stuff institutes sone of those things.

As Ms. Shi ker nenti oned, affordabl e housingis the
life of the project. But there's sone other things that we
can also start doing as well. So any further discussion?
Al'l in favor.

(Chorus of ayes)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Any opposition? Not hearing any,
Ms. Schellin, will you please record the vote.

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes, staff records the vote 5-0-0
t o approve proposed action Zoni ng Comr ssi on Case Nunber 18-

21. Commi ssioner MIler noving and Conm ssioner Turnbul
secondi ng.

Commi ssi oners Hood, May and Shapiro in support.
And "Il just remnd Ms. Shiker to go through the proffers
and conditions process.

And any -- did you make a list of any docunents
that they asked for, or M. Gaon over there is shaking his
head yes, so he's got that. Two weeks, can you provide that
in two weeks?

M5. SH KER: Yes, | can.

MS. SCHELLIN. Ckay. So if we could have those
by 3:00 p.m on May 9th and then the ANC if they choose to
provide a response and also OP and DDOT if they want to

respond to it, they could do that by May 16th, 3:00 p.m
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And then if we could have a draft order by 3:00

p.m on May 23rd. | wll put this on for final action at the
June 10t h neeting.

M5. SHI KER:  Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. So are we all on the sane
page? Al right. Wth that, | want to thank everyone for
their participation tonight, and this hearing is adjourned.

(Whereupon, the above-entitled matter went off the

record at 8:27 p.m.)
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